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Memorandum Office of the Independent Counsel
To : Brett Kavanaugh Date 7/3/96

From : Matt Kirsner

Subject: Attorney-Client Privilege

I have reviewed the states’ evidence rules on attorney-
client privilege. Most indicate that a "client" may include a
"public entity," though government bodies are not specifically
mentioned. I was unable to locate any "privilege" provisions for
DC, IL, MA, MO, PA, & VA in the treatises or on WL/Lexis. Copies
of all other states’ attorney-client privilege statutes are
attached.

At least four states (AR, ME, ND, and OK) deny
privilege to communications between a public agency and its
lawyers "unless the communication concerns a pending
investigation, claim, or action and the court determines that
disclosure will seriously impair the ability of the public agency
to process the claim or conduct a pending investigation,
litigation, or proceeding in the public interest." I was unable
to locate any case law interpreting this public agency provision
(usually cited as Rule 502(d) (6)) .

At least ten states (AR, DE, ID, ME, ND, NE, OK, OR,
SD, and VT) have some sort of "governmental privilege" (usually
cited as Rule 508). Copies of these provisions are attached.

Please let me know if you need any more assistance with
this project.
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From: Brett Kavanaugh

To: MKIRSNER, TREPCZYN, JMCCARR
Date: 7/1/96 10:54am
Subject: 50-state survey

| need one of the three of you to spend a fair amount of time the next few days doing a 50-state (and DC)
survey on a particular aspect of the attorney-client privilege. You must examine the evidence rules of each state
and copy those portions which deal with the A-C privilege. (Perhaps there is a compendium of state evidence rules
in the Library of Congress, DOJ library, or Lexis or Westlaw, which would make the task quicker.) | am especially
int ed in the definition of the "client" for purposes of the privilege. In particular, does the client include a

Gévernment entity anyl, if so, does the rule give any guidance about the proceedings in which that privilege may be
asserted (probably not). | also would like a case or two from each state interpreting this aspect of the rule, if there
are any. That perhaps can be done by looking at annotated state codes.

Finally, | would like the states' evidence rules also examined for any separate "governmental” privileges, which
may be defined, for example, as "official information" privileges or "state secret privileges or the like. (I do not
believe many if any states have such a privilege, but check anyway.)

If you spend 15 minutes on each State, that will take 12.5 hours of real work time. | envision that you can move
quicker as you get into it. And it may be quite a bit quicker if there is a collection of rules somewhere in a library or
on Lexis or Westlaw.

Which of the three of you can get this done before Thursday?

CC: aazar, scolloto
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Page 2

DATE: JULY 1, 1996
CLIENT: MK

LIBRARY: CODES
FILE: ALLRUL

YOUR SEARCH REQUEST IS:
HEADING (EVIDENCE) & ATTORNEY OR LAWYER W/1 CLIENT W/1 PRIVILEGE

NUMBER OF DOCUMENTS FOUND WITH YOUR REQUEST THROUGH:
LEVEL dretis 60
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*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*

1152067 - KIRSNER,MATTHEW

Number of Requests in Group: 1
Approximate Number of Lines: 7720
Date and Time Printing Started: 07/01/96 02:36:00 pm (Central)

Copyright © 1996 by West Publishing Company. Copyright is not claimed as to any part of the original work prepared by a U.S. government officer or
employee as part of that person's official duties. All rights reserved. No part of a WESTLAW transmission may be copied, downloaded, stored in a
retrieval system, further transmitted or otherwise reproduced, stored, disseminated, transferred or used, in any form or by any means, except as
permitted in the WESTLAW Subscriber Agreement or with West's prior written agreement. Each reproduction of any part of a WESTLAW
transmission must contain notice of West's copyright as follows: "Copyright © West 1996 No claim to original U.S. government works." Registered in
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office: WESTLAW, WIN, WESTNET, EZ ACCESS and Insta-Cite. WIN natural language is protected by U.S. Patent
Nos. 5,265,065 and 5,418,948 and 5,488,725 and other patents pending.

Client Identifier: MK

Date of Request: 07/01/96

The Current Database is RULES-ALL
Your Terms and Connectors Query:

PR, CA (EVIDENCE) & ATTORNEY LAWYER/S CLIENT/S PRIVILEGE

*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*
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*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*

1152067 - KIRSNER,MATTHEW

Number of Requests in Group: 6
Approximate Number of Lines: 520
Date and Time Printing Started: 07/03/96 02:18:31 pm (Central)

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

Date of Request: 07/03/96

The Current Database is RULES-ALL
Your Terms and Connectors Query:

CA,PR (EVIDENCE) & "GOVERNMENTAL PRIVILEGE!"

*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*START*
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Page 2

DATE: JULY 3, 1996

CLIENT: MK
LIBRARY: STATES
FILE: ALLCDE

YOUR SEARCH REQUEST IS:
HEADING (EVIDENCE) & "LAWYER-CLIENT PRIVILEGE"

NUMBER OF DOCUMENTS FOUND WITH YOUR REQUEST THROUGH:
LEVEL Lo 87
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U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Independent Counsel
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